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January 31, 1984

Mr. Faul Lyron
Re s ide nt ins pec t or

INuclear Regulatory Comission
Enrico Fermi II
6400 N. Dixie Highway
Newport MI 48166

Dear Mr. Byron:

At tached is a copy of interview 460. This interview is the
same person who was interview 203. Both interviews suggest
wr on gd oing.

Sincerely,

Robert G. Kunkle
Director, SAFETEAM
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September 10, 1984

l
F. E. Agosti:

RE: Work Schedule (ET2)

Attached is the information recuest d associated & tith the
days and hours worked at Fermi 2 by of NES, Inc.

This information was collected from the Accounts Payatie-

system based on invoices for time worked at the site. Please
contact me if you have any f urther ques tions.
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